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Chapter 1

No Questions

Chapter 2: Gas Metering Price Controls

Question 1: Is it necessary to review the price controls on gas meters prior to the
conclusion of the Competition Act investigation?

Question 2: Is it necessary to reset the level of the cap on gas PPM meters prior to
conclusion of the investigation?

Chapter 3:
No Questions

Chapter 4: Review of Electricity Metering Market

Question I: Have we identified the key characteristics and dynamics of the electricity
market

No, the following points need he Gicluded.

i) DNOs have the oblicarion 1o provide metering sevvices in their home
areas on price controf tevins o supplicrs. However they can (and do)
outsource that service to oifier metering service suppliers through a
comperitive tender proces.

i) The supplicr is under no obligation 1o contract with the DNO under these
price-controlled terms. They can negotiate an alternative contract witle
any melering service provider.

Question 2: Have we identified the key developments in the electricity market over
recent years?

Now mefering lechmology o Aulonated Meter Reading (AMR ) meters is o key
developuient. The risk of asser strandivg arvises on change of supply for the pariv who
owns the meter if the cost of the micier fras not been fully recovered during the period
of supply. The review staies thai supplicis are now offering longer tern contracty
cied thix would lelp 1o manage strandine visks for meters. Does thix mean that the
customer by stadling o nev vpe of incier coudd be vestricting their choice i ierms of
cneray supplior? We beliove tiar aiiv castomes that conrracts divectlyowith a meterving
service provider should Be the scone position as if aperating i the half-howrly nwarker.
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cifier suppliors. Other supplicrs iy follow DS Tead.

Crerventiy s can thappen sith respeci fo metering sesvices becanse of the current
DNO oblication. However (1 601is is removed tlien a sinnilar decision could be taken
by LD orany of the other major supplicrs witl an in-house wmeiering service, This is
astenificant area of concern jor smalicr independent supplicrs ax they may nor be
ableto find or negotiate « comparable metering serviee,

Question 3: Have we identified the factors which determine whether suppliers use the
market to meet their electricity metering needs?

Lhere are different categeries of suppliicr caclioith their oven incentives and sivaiegic
aims e.g. five major supplicrs ywith theiy own in-Rouse metering business. one major
supplicr without theiv own in-lionse metering business and otfies much smaller
supplicrs. Eacl category of major supplicr will lave identificd ditferent factors
whiclh determine whether they wse the marker for their electricity metering necds aid
suicller supplicrs aie not i a position 1o e gotiaie beiier fermys that those offered
pider the resulated service.

Currendly suppliers can “opt out " of the regulated DNO service. However regulation
eusures thar there iy a “default sevvice ™ provided by the DNO ai o known price. 1f Qs
absolutely essential that this remains as « safeguard especially for smaller suppliers.

The review suggests that under the current price control a costomer with basic
metering is getting a very compeiitiveiy priced service.

Question 4: Have we made a fair assessment of the prospects for further development
of the electricity metering market?

I difficult arthis stage to assess the extent to which competition in electricity
metering services may develop. As the report siaies, there Iy only one supplier wieo
has so far successfully competitively tendered for metering services.

Arguably Brirish Gas is a special case. They arve the only major supplier without
their own in-lionse metering business. Their cusiomer buase is farge and has a high
proportion of domestic metering. They can not be compared with other non-
cumbents and hence their negotiating sivengt is not commparable.

The report suggests that the curvent price control may be set too low and ageainst this
moerering service providers will struggle to compere with te price. [[when setting a
nevs price contraol you take trio aeconnt the targets ander the fnergy Services
Directive, ilen this cordd see the price lecitimately vise (assunring o reduction in assed
base of hasic metering). Hoveever if von do raise the price control tlien there iy a
Stroitg case for strengthening diserimination and anti-competitive behaviour clauses
cich that any meieriing busizess veitle o demninarsy imacket shae con not discrininate
o the basis of sice or dirasion of 1he contract. 1woald seent inappropriaie 1o
fficially T increase the price control D an @iopipl Lo clreowyd e CORSIIers o
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Chapter 5: Recommendations for Electricity Metering Price Controls

Question 1: Should the electricity meter price caps be allowed to fall away on 31
March 2007 in respect of meter operations and the provisions of new replacement
meters?

No, ot it thids stagse Losthe jollowing redsons:

e [nsufficici cosperition oncter provision {aceording 1o the veport less Hias
[0 of miviers die provided by competiiory)

e [nsufficient competiiion Lincior operation (according 1o the report around
D05 of this masket iy provided by competitors and this (s as g vesudt of oniy
aie tenderd

o insufficiont negoticiing streag especially simadler suppliers (sonie proiection
is required)

Althouglh merers tvpicaliviast benyeen 10 G0 20 vears, customers, particulariy in the
non-domestic market. do rogiire site works sucl as meter re-positioning, upgrades
e ness connections. Removal of the DNy obfication

ete, Theve is also g market
and the price cap will fiave ai inonediare effect on this avea of business.

Hovwever, regulaiion could be relaxed under cortain conditions (Le. define atriceors.
For example:
i) X of the market for metering provision (s comnpetitive (captive contracts
hetween relatcod pastios)
i) Y of meter operation market is competitive (captive contracts bebween
related pariies)

There is probably a strong case for some sorr of price cap. As not all supplicrs weuld
have the sufficient siecoriating position to obtain a compeltitive priced contract. 70
important that New FEntrants and Small Supplicrs aive not discriminated against owing
to the size of the contract they potentivlly offer or the duration of thar contract.

Question 2: Should the price controls on legacy electricity meters be maintained at
least until 2010?

Yes. However, as i the provios question, this conld be a rrigger based on cortain
conditions rathey than a dite.

Question 3: Are the concerns over potential issues for small and/out of area electricity
suppliers valid?

Most defivitely as stated sinad! supplicss (that are not affiliared to ai incunbent

tietering husivess ) will fuce wrewr difficuiiios in procuring competitively priced

FRHETOVILE SCFVICE Y Ges coieeily cblieutions are removed.

Question 4: If so, would a non-discrimination obligation on suppliers be an
appropriate response to these concerns?
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